EVERDON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs Erica Fothergill 7 Exeter Close, Daventry, NN11 4SY Tel. 01327 310864 Email: <u>clerk@everdonpc.co.uk</u> Website: <u>https://everdonpc.co.uk/</u>

Notice for Council Members:

You are hereby summoned to attend the full meeting of Everdon Parish Council.

Venue: Village Hall, High Street, Everdon on Monday 10 February 2020.

Time: Time: At 6:30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Members of the public and press are invited to attend and may address the Council at its Open Forum.

<u>Agenda</u>

1.	Welcome.
2.	To consider requests for dispensation, if any, as appropriate.
3.	Public Open Forum – Will be conducted in terms of paragraphs 3d to 3k of our Standing Orders (available on the Council's website), summarised briefly as follows: A member of the public is entitled to speak only once on agenda items, for no longer than 3 minutes. The period of time for public participation, which is at the Chairman's discretion, shall not exceed 10 minutes. In accordance with the above, a question asked by a member of the public during a public participation session, shall not require a response or debate. The Chairman may direct that a response to a question posed by a member of the public be referred to a Councillor for an oral response or to the Clerk for a written or oral response.
4.	Resolution to approve apologies for absence.
5.	To receive Members' Declarations of Interest for items on the agenda.
6.	Resolution to approve the minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on Monday 13 January 2020.
7.	Finance – documents are in the meeting folder https://everdonpc.co.uk/documents/
	1. Approve the bank reconciliation for January 2020.
	2. Approve the Receipts & Payments for January 2020.
	3. Approve the payments, listed in Addendum A.
8.	To receive an update on tree maintenance on the High Street.
9.	To review Northants CALC Training Newsletter.
10.	To receive feedback on DDC's Town & Parish Council meeting held on Thursday 30 January 2020.
11.	Correspondence – more information can be found in the February 2020 meeting folder on the Council's website <u>https://everdonpc.co.uk/documents/</u>

	Daventry District Council (DDC)	
	 Planning application DA/2019/1040 for work to trees in a Conservation Area at the Gables, High Street, Everdon, has been approved. DDC has received the coveted Green Award from 'Investors in the Environment' for the 7th year running for its ongoing commitment to minimising its environmental impact; DDC is currently offering a falls prevention project 'Get Up & Go'. Sessions are being held in the Brass Band Hall in Daventry on Thursdays from 13:15–14:15 @ £4 per person. For more details please contact them on 07795 185365 or Esteemsportandfitness@gmail.com; Planning approval has been granted for a new leisure centre in Moulton. Work is expected to start in the spring with a view to opening by late summer. The final Local Plan to help shape Daventry District's future development is sound and complies with legal requirements, an independent examination has concluded. Adoption is scheduled for 20 February at a full council meeting; Work has started on the new 'Reach for Health' exercise-based rehabilitation centre for people with serious health conditions in Daventry. Find out more about 'Reach for Health' by visiting <u>www.reachforhealth.co.uk</u> 	
	Northamptonshire County Council (NCC), in association with the Carers Association the Clinical Commissioning Group and voluntary sector partners have developed survey to seek the views of carers to help shape future services. Results will be to help inform what carers' services and support should look like in the future. Please help them by completing this <u>questionnaire</u>	
12.	To consider an e-mail received from Maria Taylor regarding attendance at planning committee meetings.	
13.	. Highway updates	
	Outcome of Highways' site visit on Friday 24 January 2020	
	Community Speed Watch campaign for 2020.	
	To receive an update on our expression of interest in an ANPR	
14.	Date of next meeting – The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held at 6:30pm on Monday 9 March 2020.	

Eríca Fothergíll

Erica Fothergill Clerk / Responsible Financial Officer Everdon Parish Council

Issued: 04/02/2020

Addendum A – Summary of Payments

Payee	Clerk
Description	January 2020 Salary/expenses
Amount	£465.00
Payment	Internet